

Council Chamber Barrie 20 Nov. 1899

Minutes of November Session 1899
The Council met today pursuant to adjournment from the June Session. The Warden in the Chair

A.C. Members present except Messrs Hamilton & Whiteside
The Minutes of last Meeting of last session were read and confirmed. The Warden addressed the Council congratulating them on their healthy appearance, and in a few well chosen remarks on the business of the session. His Worship took his seat amidst the applause of the Council.
His Worship laid the following documents before the Council which were read: Accts. of William Dumbird Alex and Scott, James Harvey, Barrie Electric Light Company, Victoria Industrial School and Com. from the County Solicitors

On motion of Mr Murphy Sec^d by Mr Hammell
Ordered That the several documents now before the Council be referred to their respective Committees
On motion of Mr Graham Sec^d by Mr Harvie
Ordered That the Council do not adjourn until 7 o'clock this Evening

Evening Session

The Council met according to adjournment
The Warden in the Chair. The Warden presented the following documents which were read: Acct, R. Christie and the Examines Office. Com^r Co. Clerk of Cornwall County Clerk of Victoria, Secretary of the Prisoners Aid Association and J. Small Esq. Rec^d of Cephalo
On motion of Mr Leatherdale Sec^d by Dr Hunt
Ordered That the several documents now before the Council be referred to their respective Committees
On motion of Mr Hewson Sec^d by Mr Jupp
Ordered That the Finance Committee take into consideration the advisability of insuring the lives of the Members of the Canadian Contingent who joined the force from this County including any one resident of this County who was one of the 36th Battalion

On motion of Dr Hunt Sec^d by McQuinn
Ordered That the Committee on Roads and Bridges consider the advisability of transferring front No 3 Road No 9 June Session 1896 from Caroline Respin & Sunnidale to Caroline Hills and Sunnidale

On motion of Mr Murphy Sec^d by Mr Knight
Ordered That the Council do not adjourn until 10 o'clock tomorrow morning

Patrick Roman
Warden

Evening Session

The Council met according to adjournment
The Warden in the Chair. The Warden presented the following documents which were read: - Awards of Arbitrators Re School Station No 17 Hills, Accts - James of Barrie, W. A. Douglas, J. J. Moore, W. Johnson, Rector World, W. Johnson, R. J. McArthur and J. H. Willis
On motion of Harvie Sec^d by Mr Murphy
Ordered: That the several documents now before the Council be referred to their respective Committees
Report No 2 of standing Committee on Finance presented and read
On motion of Mr Hewson Sec^d by McQuinn
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted
Report No 3 of standing Committee on House of Refuge presented and read
On motion of Dr Hunt Sec^d by Mr Hamilton
Ordered That the Report now read be adopted
The Council went into Committee of the whole on the Report just read. Dr Hunt in the Chair
The Committee of the whole rose. at this stage of proceeding the Council adjourned to receive Col. Ward and the field officers of the 35th Batt. Simcoe Dragoons who entered the Hall followed by the Regimental Band and No 5 Company the Brave winners of the County's Trophy to the Battalion, and the Mayor ~~of the town~~ of the town of Barrie with many of Simcoe's fair daughters followed the bold soldier boys and filled this spacious Hall to its utmost capacity. The Warden in a most loyal and patriotic address formally presented the Trophy to the Brave winners, and was replied to by their gallant Captain Cowan in the most eloquent manner. Col. Ward, Mayors W. P. and Bruce, the Mayor of Barrie,

error =
See page 333

Council Chamber Barrie 21 Nov. 1899

The Council met this Morning pursuant to adjournment
The Warden in the Chair

All members present

The Minutes of yesterday were read and approved
The Warden presented a Com^o to Mr Ross from Solicitors
Re. Cps of one James Craig, and Cest. of Messrs Johnson
and Warren which was read

On motion of Mr Graham sec'd. by Mr Wright

Ordered: That the several documents now before the
Council be referred to their respective Committees

On motion of Mr Graham sec'd. by Mr Wright

Ordered: That the Finance Committee consider the
a advisability of refunding to the Treasurer of the Township
of Hlos the sum of \$25⁰⁰ being for Examination and
Conveyance of the Charles White a Lunatic to the
Asylum

On motion of Mr Harvie sec'd by Mr Jupp

Ordered: That the Committee on Roads and Bridges
consider the advisability of granting the sum of
\$20⁰⁰ on Barrie road to complete graveling opposite
3rd Concession of South Oxley, said grant being appropriate
in June Session last to R^o 9 division

On motion of Mr Wright sec'd. by Mr Whiteside

Ordered That the Council do now adjourn
until 7 O'clock this evening

Evening Session

The Council met according to adjournment

The Warden in the Chair

The Warden presented the following documents which
were read: - Account of the Gazette Office, and Stewart's
Map of the Nottawasaga river placed on file

On motion of Mr Murphy sec'd. by Mr Wright

Ordered: That the several documents now before the Council
be referred to their respective Committees

Report N^o 1 of standing Committee on Finance
presented and read

On motion of Mr Stevenson sec'd. by Mr Whiteside

Ordered That the Report now read be adopted

On motion of Mr Hamilton sec'd. by Mr Jupp

Ordered That the Report N^o 21 of Finance of June Session be laid
over until tomorrow evening there to be taken up as the first
Order of business

On motion of Mr Wright sec'd. by Mr Horrell

Ordered That Committee on Roads and Bridges consider the
a advisability of granting a sum sufficient to rebuild the
County Bridge over Wap river at Wapbridge Village

On motion of Mr Dunlop sec'd. by Dr Hunt

Ordered That the Committee on Finance be requested to consider
the advisability of Amending Report N^o 12 of Finance
June Session 99

On motion of Mr Leathdale sec'd. by Mr Harvie

Ordered: That the Roads and Bridges Committee take into
consideration the advisability of building a new Sumf
Brag on the North River, Toronto Matchedash and Hay
the old Brag is in very bad repair, on account of the
timbers been very rotten and is now almost impossible
to be swung

On motion of Mr Wright sec'd. by Mr Murphy

Ordered That leave of absence be granted to Mr R
Graham for this evening session

On motion of Dr Hunt sec'd. by Mr Dunlop

Ordered That the Committee on Education re-consider
paragraph one of Report N^o 9 of Committee on Education
June Session 1899 the same not being in accord with
Recent Amendments to Public School Act

On motion of Mr Whiteside sec'd. by Mr Thorpe

Ordered That the Council do now adjourn
until 10 O'clock tomorrow morning

Patrick Roman
Warden

Council Chamber Barrie 22nd Nov. '99

The Council met this morning according to adjournment
 The Warden in the Chair, All members present
 The Minutes of yesterday were read and confirmed
 Report N^o 1 of Special Committee the Sanford presented read
 with accompanying By Law ~~read~~
 On motion of Mr. Gibson sec'd. by Mr. Duinlaw
 Ordered that the Report now read be adopted and that the
 accompanying By Law be read a first time, By Law read a first time
 On motion of Mr. Murphy sec'd. by Mr. Leathdale
 Ordered that the By Law read a first time be read a second time
 By Law read a second time
 On motion of Mr. Ross sec'd. by Mr. Norrell
 Ordered: That the By Law now read a second time be read
 a third time By Law read a third time
 On motion of Mr. Graham sec'd. by Mr. Wright
 Ordered that the By Law now read a third time do pass
 be enforced by the Clerk signed and sealed by the Warden
 Report N^o 1 of Standing Committee on House of Refuge
 Presented and read
 On motion of Dr. Hunt sec'd. by Mr. Hewson
 Ordered that the Report now read be adopted
 On motion of Mr. Graham sec'd. by Mr. Wright
 Ordered that leave be granted to introduce a By Law to
 confirm By Law N^o 336 of the Corporation of the Township
 of Ilos and that the By Law be now read a first time
 By Law read first time
 On motion of Mr. Murphy sec'd. by Mr. Harvie
 Ordered that the By Law now read a first time be read a second
 time By Law read a second time
 On motion of Mr. Jamieson sec'd. by Mr. Harvie
 Ordered that the By Law now read a second time be read
 a third time By Law read a third time
 On motion of Mr. Wright sec'd. by Mr. Graham
 Ordered that the By Law now read a third time do pass
 be enforced by the Clerk signed and sealed by the
 Warden
 On motion of Mr. Jamieson sec'd. by Mr. Harvie
 Ordered that the Roads and Bridges Committee

Consider the advisability of transferring part of Grant made in
 June session 1898 from Holland river Bridge near Bradford to a
 Bridge about 100 rods south of the present one

On motion of Mr. Horrell sec'd. by Mr. Hammell
 Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until
 7 o'clock this evening

Evening Session

The Council met according to adjournment
 The Warden in the Chair, The Warden presented the following
 documents, which were read: Awards of Arbitrators Re. School Section
 N^o 17 Hls. Reels - Town of Barrie, R. A. Douglas, P. J. Moore 2/
 N. Johnson, Reelm Wald, W. McArthur and J. H. Willis
 On motion of Mr. Harvie sec'd. by Mr. Murphy
 Ordered: That the several documents now before the Council be
 referred to their respective Committees
 Report N^o 2 of Standing Committee on Finance presented & read
 On motion of Mr. Hewson sec'd. by Mr. Duinlaw
 Ordered that the Report now read be adopted
 Report N^o 2 of Standing Committee on House of Refuge presented read
 On motion of Dr. Hunt sec'd. by Mr. Hamilton
 Ordered that the Report now read be adopted
 The Council went into Committee of the whole on the Reports just read
 Dr. Hunt in the Chair
 The Committee of the whole rose,
 At this stage of proceedings the Council adjourned to receive
 Col. Ward and the Field Officers of the 35th Batt. Simcoe Dragoons
 who entered the Hall followed by the Regimental Band and N^o 5
 Company the winners of the County's Trophy to the Battalion, the Mayor
 and Elite of the Town of Barrie with many of Simcoe's fair daughters
 followed the bold Soldier Boys filling this spacious Hall to its utmost
 capacity. The Warden in a most loyal and patriotic address
 formally presented the Trophy to the Brave Winners and was followed
 in a most eloquent reply from its gallant Captain Corran, Col. Ward
 & Messrs. McPhee & Bruce, the Mayor of the Town of Barrie and several
 distinguished Members of the Councils of the County and Town of Barrie
 followed in most eloquent and loyal addresses vying with each other in
 unfeigned Loyalty to Crown and Country, the meeting closed by
 the sweet strain of the national Anthem by the Band

The Warden took his seat and called the Council to order
 On motion of Mr Hewson second by Mr Graham
 Ordered that the Council do not adjourn until
 10 o'clock tomorrow morning

Patrick Ross
 Warden

Corned Chamber Barrie 23rd Nov. 1899

The Council met this morning pursuant to adjournment
 The Warden in the Chair. All members present
 The Minutes of yesterday were read and confirmed
 Report N^o 3 of standing Committee on Finance presented read
 On motion of Mr Hamilton second by Mr Dinnellau
 Ordered that the Report now read be adopted
 On motion of Mr Hewson second by Mr Graham
 Ordered: that a grant of \$200 be made by this Council to Mr
 Gowen Administrator of the Estate of Samuel Gowen deceased
 And that Rule 57 of this Council be suspended for that purpose
 Report N^o 4 of standing Committee on Finance presented read
 On motion of Mr Hamilton second by Mr Bruce
 Ordered that the Report now read be adopted
 Report of the Committee the whole presented and read
 On motion of Dr Hunt second by Mr Bruce
 Ordered that the Report now read be adopted
 On motion of Mr Graham second by Dr Hunt
 Ordered that the Committee on Roads and Bridges consider
 the advisability of granting the sum of \$85 to replant
 Kirkpatrick Bridge over Nottawasaga river between Ross
 and Sunnidale and that Rule 57 of this Council be suspended
 on that purpose
 On motion of Mr Whiteside second by Mr Hamwell
 Ordered that the Committee on Roads and Bridges consider
 the advisability of granting the additional sum of \$499
 to complete repairs to Bridge between Ross and Leeward
 and that Rule 57 be suspended for that purpose
 On motion of Moved by Mr Jamieson second by Mr Whiteside
 That the County Property ^{Committee} consider the advisability of auctioning
 the property not sold of the late Sanford Estate and having it
 disposed of by public Auction Lost
 On motion of Mr Hewson second by Mr Bruce
 Ordered that the Finance Committee consider the advisability of
 ratifying the payment by the County Treasurer of the account of
 R. J. Lovell & Co. of \$14⁵⁵ and of the sum of \$50. paid to the County solicitor
 to cover disbursements and pay witnesses in the Gowen
 suit

On motion of Dr Hunt read by Mr Duinlaw
Ordered: That the Committee on Roads and Bridges endeavor to Ascertain the Cost of Iron and Steel Bridges and report at January Session of this Council

On motion of Mr Harvie read by Mr Murphy
Ordered: That the Committee on Roads and Bridges take into their Consideration the advisability of Amending Clause 6 of Bylaw N^o 590 and report at this Session

On motion of Mr Hamilton read by Mr Duinlaw
Ordered: That the Committee on Finance Consider the advisability of recommending the Appointment of Auditors for the ensuing Year

On motion of Mr Hamilton read by Mr Duinlaw
Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until 7 O'clock this Evening

Evening Session Nov 23/99

The Council met according to adjournment

The Warden in the Chair. The Warden presented the following documents which were read: - Accts. Dr. Dunn John Lawson & Hale Bros

On motion of Mr Wright read by Mr Graham
Ordered: That the several documents now before the Council be referred to their respective Committees

Report N^o 3 of standing Committee on the House of Peppye presented and read

On motion of Dr Hunt read by Mr Hewson
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted
Report N^o 1 of standing Committee on Co. Property presented read

On motion of Dr Hunt read by Mr Murphy
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted
Report N^o 5 of standing Committee on Finance with Bylaw presented and read

On motion of Mr Graham read by Mr Wright
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted, and that the Bylaw presented herewith be read a first time. Bylaw read a first time, On motion of Mr Horrell read by Mr Leatherdale
Ordered: That the Bylaw now read a first time be read a second time Bylaw read a second time

On motion of Mr Harvie read by Mr Horpe
Ordered: That the Bylaw now read a second time be read a third time Bylaw read a third time

On motion of Mr Hamon read by Mr Jamieson
Ordered: That the Bylaw now read a third time do pass be enforced by the Clerk signed and sealed by the Warden

Report N^o 1 of standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read

On motion of Mr Duinlaw read by Mr Jamieson
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 1 of standing Committee on Education presented and read

On motion of Mr Jupp read by Dr Hunt
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 2 of standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read

On motion of Mr Duinlaw read by Mr Murphy
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 6 of standing Committee on Finance with petition presented and read

On motion of Mr Hamilton read by Mr Wright
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 7 of standing Committee on Finance presented and read

On motion of Mr Hamilton read by Mr Whiteside
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 8 of standing Committee on Finance presented and read

On motion of Mr Hamilton read by Mr Hewson
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

At this stage of proceeding a Deputation from the Royal Victoria Hospital of Barrie consisting of the Rev. Mr Cook H. H. Strathey, Barrister and Mr. Ross, were admitted, each of whom addressed the Council in the interests of the Hospital, in Language both eloquent and convincing.

Report N^o 1 of special Committee on Factors Residence presented and read

On motion of Mr Bruce read by Mr Murphy
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 6 of standing Committee on Education laid over from June Session was now taken up and read

On motion of Mr Duinlaw read by Dr Hunt
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

Yeas Messrs. Bruce, Hammell, Hamilton, Horrell, Hunt, Duinlaw, Ross, Wright & Whiteside 9
Nays Messrs. Graham, Hewson, Harvie, Jamieson, Leatherdale, Murphy & Horpe 7

On motion of Mr Hewson secd. by Mr Cross
 Ordered: That it be referred to the Finance Committee to
 Consider the question of making a gift of the Sanford
 Residence to the Royal Victoria Hospital for Hospital
 purposes

On motion of Dr Hunt secd. by Mr Harvie
 Ordered: The Council do now adjourn until 7 o'clock
 tomorrow morning

Patrick Ronan
 Warden

Council Chambers Barrie 24 Nov. 1899

The Council met today according to adjournment
 The Warden in the Chair - All members present
 The minutes of yesterday were read and confirmed
 The Warden presented communication from Dr. Wright Surgeon of the
 House of Refuge, which was read

On motion of Mr Harvie secd. by Mr Murphy
 Ordered: That the Com^m from Dr Wright be referred to standing
 Committee on House of Refuge

Report of Special Committee Re Sanford presented and read

On motion of Mr Hewson secd. by Mr Bruce
 Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o. 4 of standing Committee on House of Refuge presented and read

On motion of Dr Hunt secd. by Mr Hamilton
 Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

On motion of Mr Bruce secd. by Mr Deunlan
 Ordered: That the communication of Dr Wright be referred to the
 House of Refuge Committee with power to deal with the matter
 therein as fully as the Council could

On motion of Mr Whiteside secd. by Mr Hammell
 Ordered: That this Council instruct the Deacons to prepare
 a statement showing the amount received by each Commissioner
 on work done in the year 1899 and the amount of mileage drawn
 by each member and that said statement be printed in
 the November Minutes

On motion of Mr Whiteside secd. by Mr Hammell
 Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until
 7 o'clock this evening

Evening Session 24 Nov

The Council met according to adjournment
 The Warden in the Chair, The Warden presented the following
 documents which were read: - Com^m from Mr Lissons Gader
 and the County Clerk of the County of York,

On motion of Mr Murphy secd. by Mr Harvie
 Ordered: That the several documents now before the Council be
 referred to their respective Committees

Report N^o. 2 of standing Committee on Education presented and read

On motion of Mr Jupp secd. by Mr Hewson
 Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 21 of standing Committee on Finance laid over from the June session ~~to be~~ ^{was} taken up, and the ~~Council~~ ^{read} ~~go into~~ Committee of the whole on motion of Mr. Hamilton read by Mr Bruce

The Council ~~is~~ ^{is} into Committee of the whole on the Report now read, ~~Mr. Hamilton~~ ^{Mr. Hamilton} ~~is~~ ^{is} the Chair. The Committee of the whole rose and reported Report amended.

On motion of Mr Ross read by Mr Graham
Ordered that the Report now read as amended in Committee of the whole be adopted

Yeas Messrs Hammell, Graham Horrell Harvie Jamieson Leathdale Ross, Thorpe Wright & Whiteside 10
Nays Messrs Bruce, Hamilton Newson, Hunt, Joseph Murphy and Dunlop 4

Report N^o 2 of standing Committee on Co. Property presented read
On motion of Mr Ross read by Mr Harvie

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 9 of standing Committee on Finance presented read
On motion of Mr Hamilton read by Mr Leathdale

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 1 of standing Committee on Printing presented read
On motion of Mr Wright read by Mr Jamieson

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 3 of standing Com. on Roads & Bridges presented read
On motion of Mr Dunlop read by Mr Harvie

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

N^o 2 Report of standing Committee 2, on printing presented read
On motion of Mr Wright read by Mr Hammell

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 4 of standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read, On motion of Mr Ross read by Mr Leathdale

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted.

Report N^o 5 of standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented read
On motion of Mr Dunlop read by Mr Murphy

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

On motion of Mr Whiteside read by Mr Newson

Ordered that the Chairman on County Property be instructed to have Locks on Councillors Desks repaired so that they may be locked properly

On motion of Mr Newson read by Mr Bruce

Ordered that the Report N^o 21 of Finance Committee presented at June session and laid over till this session be published in the Minutes of this session as the same was before amendment by this Council in Committee of the whole, and immediately preceding the said Report as amended in Committee of the whole so that it may be seen and understood what the proposed Amendments to salaries were

Yeas Messrs Bruce Hammell Graham Hamilton Newson ~~Harvie~~ Joseph Murphy Dunlop Ross Thorpe Wright & Whiteside 12
Nays Messrs - Horrell Harvie Jamieson Leathdale 4

On motion of Mr Whiteside read by Mr Newson
Ordered that the Council do now adjourn until 9 o'clock tomorrow morning.

Patrick Connor
Warden

Report N^o 21 of standing Committee on Finance laid over from the June session ~~to be~~ ^{was} taken up, and the ~~Council~~ ^{read} ~~go into~~ Committee of the whole on motion of Mr. Hamilton read by Mr Bruce

The Council ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~into~~ ^{into} Committee of the whole on the Report now read, ~~Mr Hamilton~~ ^{Mr Hamilton} ~~by the Clerk~~ ^{by the Clerk} the Committee of the whole rose and adopted Report amended,

On motion of Mr Ross read by Mr Graham

Ordered that the Report now read as amended in Committee of the whole be adopted

Yeas Messrs Hamilton, Graham Horrell Harvie Jamieson Leathdale Ross, Thorpe Wright & Whiteside 10

Nays Messrs Bruce, Hamilton Hewson, Hunt, Joseph Murphy and Dunlop 4

Report N^o 2 of standing Committee on Co. property presented read on motion of Mr Ross read by Mr Harvie

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 9 of standing Committee on Finance presented read

On motion of Mr Hamilton read by Mr Leathdale

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 1 of standing Committee on printing presented read

On motion of Mr Wright read by Mr Jamieson

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 3 of standing Com. on Roads & Bridges presented read

On motion of Mr Dunlop read by Mr Harvie

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

N^o 2 Report of standing Committee 2, on printing presented read

N^o 2 On motion of Mr Wright read by Mr Hamilton

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

Report N^o 4 of standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented and read, On motion of Mr Ross read by Mr Leathdale

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted.

Report N^o 5 of standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented read

On motion of Mr Dunlop read by Mr Murphy

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

On motion of Mr Whiteside read by Mr Hewson

Ordered that the Chairman on County Property be instructed

to have Locks on Councils Desks repaired so that they

may be locked properly

On motion of Mr Hewson read by Mr Bruce

Ordered that the Report N^o 21 of Finance Committee presented at June session and laid over till this session be published in the Minutes of this session as the same was before amendment by this Council in Committee of the whole, and immediately preceding the said Report as amended in Committee of the whole so that it may be seen and understood what the proposed amendments to salaries were

Yeas Messrs Bruce Hamilton Graham Hamilton Hewson Horrell Joseph

Murphy Dunlop Ross Thorpe Wright & Whiteside 12

Nays Messrs Horrell Harvie Jamieson Leathdale 4

On motion of Mr Whiteside read by Mr Hewson

Ordered that the Council do now adjourn until

9 o'clock tomorrow morning

Patrik Roman
Warden

Common Chamber Barrie 25th Nov. 1899

The Council met this morning according to adjournment
The Warden in the Chair.

All members present

The Minutes of yesterday were read and confirmed

Report N^o 3 of standing Committee on Co-property presented read

On motion of Mr Ross read by Mr Thorpe

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

Moved by Dr Hunt read by Mr Quinlan

That N^o 3 Report of Committee on County Property passed at January Session 1897 giving the Gaoler \$150 in lieu of Residence be null and void on and after the first day of January 1900

On motion in Amendment by Mr Graham read by Mr Harvie
Ordered that the matter of the Gaoler's Salary of \$150 be laid over until January Session

Yeas - Messrs Graham, Horrell, Harvie, Jamieson, Leatherdale,
Hammell, Ross, Thorpe and Whiteside 9

Nays - Messrs Bruce, Hamilton, Hewson, Hunt, Jupp,
Murphy, Quinlan & Wright 8

Report N^o 6 of standing Committee on Roads & Bridges presented & read

On motion of Mr Quinlan read by Mr Ross

Ordered that the Report now read be adopted

On motion of Mr Harvie read by Mr Murphy

Ordered that owing to the circumstances which prevented Messrs Hamilton & Whiteside from putting in an appearance on the first day of this Session, that the Clerk be instructed to give them credit for that day's attendance on the pay list

On motion of Mr Hewson read by Mr Hamilton

Ordered that the sum of \$10⁰⁰ be granted to the Warden to cover his additional expenditure and travelling expenses in connection with certain legal proceedings and actions against the County which have been incurred by him beyond what is usual and that Rule 57 be suspended for that purpose

On motion of Mr Whiteside read by Mr Hammell

Ordered that the thanks of this Council be and they are hereby tendered to His Worship ^{The Warden} Patrick Rouan for his for the courtesy and kindness extended by him to the

Several members of this Council, and for the able and efficient manner in which he has presided over and discharged the several duties pertaining to that important Office

On motion of Mr Hewson read by Mr Whiteside
Ordered that the Council do now adjourn sine die

M. H. Hamilton,
Warden